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Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
The President's Commission 
200 Maryland Aveme, N. E. 

' Washington, D. C. 

_ Dear Lee: 

damary 18, 1964 

o> 
dae f f bre 

5 0 2 accordance with your request made on 
amiary 10, » Lam making available fourteen 

following: additional sets of the 

Investigation of Aseassination of Presi- 
dent John F. Kennedy - November 22, 1963 

investigation of Killing of Lee Harvey Oswald, 
Dallas, Texas - November 24, 1963 

Three Volumes of Exhibits 

These sets are mmbered twenty through thirty-three. 

Bincerely,   
Enclosures (14 sets) 

RM: mpd (10) 
1 = 62-109090 
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poll | 64/76 —yaree 
“ NOT RECORDED 
198 JAN 15 1934 

Note: Memo to Belmont from Rosen 1/10/64 
re Jack L. Ruby, aka; Lee Harvey 

_ Oswald, aka - Victim; CR 
FCF: cag: AOB 

- 105-82555 
44-24016 
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